
From: Marj  
Sent: July-15-15 12:14 PM 
To: Ken Roth; Matthew Bulmer; Susan Fielding; Wayne Stokley; Dennis Lever; Don 
Creed; Karen Landry 
Subject: Townline Road concerns 

Good morning ladies and gentlemen,  

I am sure you have received numerous emails from our neighbourhood already and you 
probably don't really want to entertain another one telling you we need to slow down the 
traffic on our piece of Townline. I'm also sure you've heard that we might be able to do 
this if we install 3 way stops at 34 and Townline, River Road and Townline and Rozell 
Rd and Townline. I'm sure you don't want to hear that we also need more signs, hidden 
driveways, school bus stopping, children at play, no truck traffic and possibly even 
reduce the speed limit? You've heard our pleas as well to PLEASE NOT sell this piece 
of road to Cambridge. We don't want the sidewalks, we don't want the trail, we don't 
want the roads wider and we are certainly afraid that our piece of the road will become a 
thru way at some point in the near future. I don't need to go over that with you again, 
you know it...but what you may not know, is what its like to live out here. Let me tell 
you...and this won't take long...Please, just for a moment, imagine you live in the city, 
the hustle and bustle of daily life at work in the city and now its holiday time....You are 
heading up north to God's country and maybe going fishing with your family or friends, 
maybe you have a nice cottage or you might even just be sleeping in a tent for a night 
or two...you might hit the beach?? None the less, you look forward to your very first 
night there and you sit around the camp fire, listening to the wild dogs howling, you hear 
the crickets and the frogs, you lie on your back in the tall grass and you stare up at the 
stars...you can't imagine there are so many...you search for the big dipper and its little 
brother, you find the brightest star, you make a wish on the falling ones...you are 
thankful for the peaceful dark night sky with the crisp, clear full moon. Now imagine 
someone turns the lights on.....Please don't give Cambridge the opportunity to take our 
stars  

Make it a great day!! Remember, the things that matter, are not things. Marj 

 


